T. H. McE1vainN O11. & GaAs PROPERTIES

T. H. McELvalN, JR., MANAGER
220 SHELBY STREET
P. O. Box 2148
CAaTHERINE B. MGELvAIN SAaNTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504~-2148 TELEPHONE 082-1035

GaTRERINE M. Harvey Anma Cops 508
T.H.MsELvaix, Jr.

Tercwber 2, 1987 ' Lo, : -

- tor
lew Mexico 0i’ Couservation Division {7 -,
L000 Rio Brazos Rcad N -
Aztec, New Mexico R7410 wilei

Re: Thirlaway #1 Gallup
SW/4 NE/4 (Unit G) Section 36
T24N-R7W, Rio Arriba Co, NM

Gentlemen:
It is hereby certified that Four Corners Drilling Co. drilled the captioned

well between 11-0%--87 and 11-17-87 and furnished "McElvain', as operator, the
following deviation surveys. The actual charts are available upon request.

STN DEPTH INCLINATION STN DEPTH INCLINATION
1 7 I 9 3339" 1%°
2 27! L° 10 3468 1%°
3 565 1° 11 3744" 2°
4 SN 1%° 12 3962 1-3/4°
5 1398 1%° 13 4525" 1-3/4°
6 1864 1%° 14 5026° 1-3/4°
7 2357 3/4° 15 5585 1-3/4°
8 2836 3/4°

“he undersigned subscribes and swesrs that the information contained herein is
true and correct to the best of his knowledge and information.

George Brdome
Geologig

STATE OF NEW MEXI0O
COUNTY OF SANTA Tt

The foregoing was executed before me this 2nd day of December, 1987 by Ceorge
B. Broome, known to me to be a Geclogical Engineer employed by T. H. McFlvain

01l & Gas Properties. _——7;Z;{444—

Theresa H. Hickey, Notza Public for
the State of New Mexic

SEAL

M1y commission erpives 03-31-91



